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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 12:01 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis'
Cc: JR Kelly
Subject: Erik Sayler - Parties and Interested Persons

Good morning, Phyllis, 
 
In following-up on the party listings for Dockets 20170114-WU and 20160101-WS, it was noticed that 
Erik Sayler’s email address is still shown on behalf of OPC.  We are aware that Eric Sayler is no longer 
with OPC.  Those dockets also include Mireille Fall-Fry.  We will remove Erik Sayler’s email address 
from the two dockets mentioned above.  If you could you please forward a listing of any other open 
dockets that Mr. Sayler’s name should be removed from, and whose name, if anyone, should replace 
his name in those dockets, we will update our records.  Thank you for your help! 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 




